Before the

Administrative Hearing Commission

State of Missouri

MISSOURI HIGHWAYS AND 
)

TRANSPORTATION COMMISSION, 
)



)



Petitioner,
)




)


vs.

)

No. 09-0832 MC



)

HANKBOY, LLC, d/b/a
)

HANK BOY TRUCKING, LLC, 
)




)



Respondent. 
)

DECISION 


Hankboy, LLC, d/b/a Hank Boy Trucking, LLC (“Hankboy”), violated state law and a federal regulation.  We grant the motion for summary decision filed by the Missouri Highways and Transportation Commission (“the MHTC”), and we cancel the hearing.
Procedure


The MHTC filed a complaint on June 17, 2009.  Hankboy was served with a copy of the complaint and our notice of hearing by personal service.
  Hankboy did not file an answer to the complaint.  On October 1, 2009, the MHTC filed an amended complaint and a motion for summary decision.

Our Regulation 1 CSR 15-3.446(5) provides that we may decide this case without a hearing if the MHTC establishes facts that (a) Hankboy does not dispute and (b) entitle the MHTC to a favorable decision.  We gave Hankboy until October 16, 2009, to respond to the motion, but it did not respond.

Findings of Fact

1. Hankboy is a limited liability company doing business as Hankboy
 and Hank Boy Trucking, LLC.
  Hankboy’s principal place of business is 1202 N.W. 43rd Place, Kansas City, Missouri, 64116.
2. On November 12, 2007, Mark O. Augustus, Jr., drove a 1997 Kenworth Truck, with a gross vehicle weight rating (“GVWR”) of 87,001 pounds, transporting property from 71 Highway and 95th Street, Kansas City, Missouri, to Amber Meadows, Kansas City, Missouri.
3. On November 13, 2007, Davaney Hanks drove a 2000 Volvo Truck, with a GVWR of 58,000 pounds,
 transporting property from 71 Highway and 95th Street, Kansas City, Missouri, to Tiffany Woods, Kansas City, Missouri.
4. Augustus and Hanks were employees of Hankboy.  Hankboy was compensated for providing the transportation.
5. During these moves, Hankboy did not require its employees to make records of duty status. 
Conclusions of Law


We have jurisdiction to hear the MHTC’s complaint.
  The MHTC must show by clear and satisfactory evidence that Hankboy has violated the law.
 

Count I:  Violation of 49 CFR § 395.8 (Duty Status)

The MHTC asserts that Hankboy violated 49 CFR § 395.8(a) on November 12, 2007, and November 13, 2007.  
Section 307.400.1 provides:

It is unlawful for any person to operate any commercial motor vehicle as defined in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 390.5, either singly or in combination with a trailer, as both vehicles are defined in Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, Part 390.5, unless such vehicles are equipped and operated as required by Parts 390 through 397, Title 49, Code of Federal Regulations, as such regulations have been and may periodically be amended, whether intrastate transportation or interstate transportation.
(Emphasis added).  49 CFR 390.5 provides:

Commercial motor vehicle means any self-propelled or towed motor vehicle used on a highway in interstate commerce to transport passengers or property when the vehicle—

(1) Has a gross vehicle weight rating or gross combination weight rating, or gross vehicle weight or gross combination weight, of 4,536 kg (10,001 pounds) or more, whichever is greater[.]

*   *   *

For-hire motor carrier means a person engaged in the transportation of goods or passengers for compensation.

*   *   *

Motor carrier means a for-hire carrier or a private motor carrier.[
]

Because both vehicles had a GVWR of more than 10,001 pounds, they were commercial motor vehicles under this definition.  Because Hankboy was hired to transport property, it was a motor carrier.  


49 CFR § 395.8(a) provides:    

Except for a private motor carrier of passengers (nonbusiness), every motor carrier shall require every driver used by the motor carrier to record his/her duty status for each 24 hour period using the methods prescribed in either paragraphs (a)(1) or (2) of this section.
Hankboy did not require its employees to keep any records of duty status.  It violated 49 CFR 
§ 395.8(a) on the two occasions alleged in the complaint.  Because Hankboy violated 49 CFR 
§ 395.8(a), we conclude that the vehicle was not equipped and operated as required by Parts 390 through 397, and that Hankboy violated § 307.400.1.
Summary


Hankboy violated 49 CFR § 395.8(a) and § 307.400.1 by failing to keep records of duty status on November 12, 2007, and November 13, 2007.  We grant the motion for summary decision and cancel the hearing.

SO ORDERED on October 30, 2009.



________________________________



NIMROD T. CHAPEL, JR.


Commissioner

�The personal service affidavit does not state the date of service.  It was notarized on August 11, 2009, and filed with us on August 19, 2009.


�Fictitious name registered with the Secretary of State.


�Missouri Department of Transportation records.


�Hankboy’s equipment list does not provide a GVWR for the Volvo (Ex. 3).  We make this finding from the affidavit of Donta L. Hanks, an official of Hankboy (Ex. 8).


	�Sections 621.040 and 226.008.4.  Statutory references are to RSMo Supp. 2008, unless otherwise noted.  


	�Section 622.350.


	�Recent amendments to this regulation do not affect these definitions.
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